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Richard Dwyer

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 9:41 AM

To: ‘Richard Dwyer'

Cc: advisor7@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: 2BE-MCGO0608 McGregor Lake Project Renewal/Amendment Application

Hi Richard,

| just wanted to let you know that we are screening this project.

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: Ipayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: February 11, 2008 1:57 PM

To: gaddie@adrianaresources.com

Cc: 'CGS John Dawe'; 'CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'CGS Sudhir Jha'; 'CGS-Kitikmeot Tom Livingston'; 'CLEY Permits';
'DFO-Amy Liu'; 'DFO-Bradley Flynn'; 'DFO-Julian Lim'; 'EC-lvy Stone'; 'EC-Jody Klassen'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier’;
'EC-YK Mrya Robertson'; 'GN-DOE Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh'; 'GN-DOE Josh Gladstone'; 'GN-DOE Mike
Atkinson'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'GN-HSS Peter Workman'; 'GN-Mike Mifflin'; 'HC Angela Li-Muller'; '"HC Heather
Jones-Otazo'; 'INAC-Andrew Keim'; 'INAC-lgaluit Colette Spagnuolo’; 'INAC-Igaluit David Abernethy'; 'INAC-lgaluit
lan Rumbolt’; 'INAC-Iqgaluit Jim Rogers'; 'INAC-lgaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC-Igaluit Spencer Dewar"; 'INAC-Jeffrey
Holwell'; 'INAC-Melissa Joy'; 'INFC-Keith Grady'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Gavin Willins'; 'JUSTICE CANADA-Ken Landa’;
'KIT-Health Jeremy Roberts'; 'KIT-HTO Peter Taptuna'; 'KIT-1A Kevin Tweedle'; 'KIT-1A, Lands Geoff Clark'; 'NAM-
Lewis Gidzinski'; 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'; 'NIRB-Stephanie Autut’; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; ‘NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI
Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Director Technical Services'; 'NWMB-Joe Justus'; '"NWMB-Paul
Frame'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'TC-Jim Morrell’

Subject: 2BE-MCG0608 McGregor Lake Project Renewal/Amendment Application

Good afternoon;

5050 Nunavut Ltd. (a subsidiary of Adriana Resources Inc.) has submitted a renewal/amendment
application for review and comment; deadline for comment March 14, 2008.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board

2/22/2008
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P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org

2/22/2008



